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DOCUMENT 00912 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

Issued: February 15, 2011 
 
 

NORTH BAY WATER REUSE PROGRAM - SONOMA VALLEY COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT MAIN SEWER TRUNK REPLACEMENT AND RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE 

(WATMAUGH ROAD EAST TO TREATMENT PLANT) 
 
 
FROM: Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District 

404 Aviation Blvd. 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019 

 
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Project Manual dated January 2011. Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Document 00400 (Bid Form). 
 
Modified text is indicated as follows: Double-underline designates text to be inserted; strikethrough 
designates text to be deleted. 
 
Addendum Number 2 consists of 7 pages (size 8 ½” x 11”), including note added to Drawing C-6, and 1 
revised Drawing. 
 

I. General Changes 

A. No changes. 

II. Changes to Prior Addenda 

A. Subsequent change to Addendum No. 1, Paragraph III.B.1: 
1. Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders): 

a. Modify the introductory paragraph of Paragraph 22 as follows:  
DBE REQUIREMENTS. The following forms shall be submitted by Apparent Low 
Bidder within 10 Business Days of Bid Opening. Forms are available from Owner 
and on Owner’s website. Form content is included in Document 01415 (Regulatory 
Requirements – Funding). Owner has conducted an outreach effort and created a 
DBE solicitation list.  The list can be viewed on Owner’s website.  Bidder represents 
and agrees that in submitting its Bid, it is not relying on any information regarding 
the DBE Solicitation List supplied by Owner.  Each DBE solicited and included in the 
Bid must be certified by the US EPA, US Small Business Association, US Department 
of Transportation, or by another state, local, tribal or private entity whose 
certification criteria match those of the aforementioned federal agencies.  Evidence of 
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such certification is required, and the certification must have been valid at the time 
of the Bid submission. 

III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements 

A. Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders) 
1. Modify Paragraph 20.C.2 as follows 

 
Within the past five years completed three four construction projects of a similar nature 
and complexity with a contract dollar amount of at least $1,000,000 each.  For a project to 
be considered of similar nature and complexity for this subparagraph, it must include 
2,000 linear feet of sewer pipe installation at least 18” in diameter, and at least 2,000 
linear feet of water or recycled water main at least 10” in diameter. Two projects must 
include 2,000 linear feet of sewer pipe installation at least 18” in diameter, and two 
projects must include 2,000 linear feet of water or recycled water main at least 10” in 
diameter. 

B. Document 00320 (Geotechnical Data and Existing Conditions) 
1. Modify Paragraph 2.D as follows 

Available Documentation.  The following documentation is available for review for 
Contract Number 70-12-7 #37 through Owner: at Owner’s office and on Owner’s 
website.  
1. Soil Investigation: Sonoma Valley Treatment Plant Bore Pits 

Sonoma Valley 
Giblin Associates 
October, 2007 

2. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 
Sonoma Valley 
Environmental Resource Management, Inc. 
January, 2007 
 

3. Phase II Environmental Site Assessment 
Sonoma Valley 
Environmental Resource Management, Inc. 
September, 2007 

 

IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements 

A. No changes. 

V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract 

A. No changes. 

VI. Changes to Specifications 

A. Section 01415 (Regulatory Requirements - Funding) 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.8A. as follows: 
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A copy of the Federal Wage Decision is included as general information at the end of 
this Section 01415 as Attachment E. Attachment E was the most current Federal Wage 
Decision available at the time the Project Manual was assembled. The Federal Wage 
Decision is updated periodically by the U.S. Department of Labor.  If there are changes 
to the Federal Wage Decision applicable for this Project, the Federal Wage Decision will 
be updated prior to the Bid opening date and will be made part of the Contract by 
Addendum. 

B. Section 02535 (Sanitary Sewage Systems) 
1. Insert the following as Paragraph 3.2 G. Renumber subsequent paragraphs accordingly. 

 
Owner’s Inflow and Infiltration (I/I) line serves as an overflow sewer during wet 
weather flows. Work is not anticipated to occur during wet weather conditions. Average 
dry weather flow (ADWF) from the existing 30” trunk sewer located on Watmaugh 
Road that flows into the manhole located at STA 10+00 is estimated at 2.3 MGD. The I/I 
line is not in service during dry weather conditions resulting in no appreciable flows. 
Additional flows from parcels between STA 10+00 and the existing junction box at STA 
62+37.72 are considered negligible and result in no appreciable flow increase in the 
trunk sewer main. ADWF from the existing 36” main that flows into the existing 
junction box at STA 65+96 is estimated to be 0.2 MGD. The nearest upstream manhole 
located on the existing 36” main is approximately 260 linear feet upstream of the existing 
junction box located at STA 65+96. 
 

VII. Changes to Drawings 

A. Delete Drawing D-4 and replace with attached Drawing D-4, marked “02-15-11 
ADDENDUM No. 2.” 

B. On Drawing C-6, insert the following: 
NOTE: 
1. Existing vines within construction limits to be removed (by others). 
 

VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s) 

Owner’s responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and 
clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, 
superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder 
believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents, 
the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no 
later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of a change in any 
term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have 
precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim. 
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A. Team Ghilotti, Inc 

1. Is there a project specific good faith effort % goal for DBE? 

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. Instructions to bidders 00200-7 Paragraph 22 states forms A-E are available on owners 
website. Where do we find these forms?  

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

3. Section 01415-C 57 states advertisement will take place 30 days before closing - can that 
time frame be reduced to 14 days before closing?  

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 

B. Argonaut Constructors 

1. Is document # 457-1 and 481 to be submitted in the bid proposal in lieu of the 2 EPA in 
the CWSRFP boiler plate forms as they appear do duplicate each other? 

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

C. AJM Pipelines 

1. We ask to submit an alternate bid regarding the project: North Bay Water Reuse 
Program - Sanitation District Main Sewer Trunk Replacement and Recycled Water 
Pipeline – To replace the mains with the trenchless process of Swagelining. 

Attached is an overview of the Swagelining process applicable to replace and renew 
large diameter (16” through 60”) water transmission and sewer force mains.  The result 
of the process is a new HDPE pipe which will be a ‘tight’ fit inside the existing host 
pipe.   

The Swagelining process has the ability to install a fully structural, interactive or thin 
walled HDPE pipe dependent on the existing condition of the host pipe.  If the host pipe 
has no integrity remaining, a fully structural HDPE pipe (PE 4710 DR 11 through DR 19) 
can be installed which would not rely on the host pipe for any strength or pressure 
stability.  If the host pipe has some integrity, an interactive HDPE pipe (PE 4710 DR 21 
through DR 32.5) can be installed which will rely in part on the host pipe for structural 
support, yet increase structural strength, span gaps and provide corrosion protection.  If 
the host pipe is sound, but only the joints are leaking or a corrosion barrier is required, a 
thin walled HDPE pipe (PE 4710 DR 41 though DR 46) can be installed to prevent leaks 
and provide corrosion protection. 

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 

D. Ghillotti Construction, Inc. 

1. Per section 02315 Excavation/Backfill/Resurfacing; Part 2 2.1E Trench Backfill (Native) 
item #4-#5; indicates the native material to have a liquid Limit of <40 and Plasticity 
Index <15.  Is it the agencies intent to replace the material excavated from the trenched 
for use as backfill outside the traveled area?  Can the LL and Plasticity spec be removed 
if this is the intent?  If not has the Agency tested this native dirt so it will meet spec? 

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 
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2. Spec 02535 Sanitary Sewer; Section 1.4 sewage by-pass/diversion system; Please provide 
dry and wet weather flows so we can calculate the by pass and/or diversions. 

Owner’s response: Answered in Addendum. 

3. Please provide dry/wet weather flow data for the following locations; 

 1). 30” Trunk sewer on Watmaugh Road. 
 2). Junction structure at station 62+37.72 

3). 36” Trunk Sewer entering manhole at station 65+96, and the distance to the 
closest down stream manhole on the 36” main. 

 4). 42” trunk sewer manhole #220-6.  

Owner’s response: Answered in Addendum. 

 
5) Per section 02515 Recycled Water Main; please clarify if all the recycled water main is 

restrained joint.  Plan sheet D-3 has a table for restrained joint requirements; this 
indicates specified distances to restrain. Is the contractor required to this specific 
table or is the entire main to be restrained? 

Owner’s response: This is in the Bid Documents. 

 

E. Ford Construction Co. Inc. 

1. We are inquiring about the North Bay Water Reuse Program – Sonoma Valley County 
Sanitation District Main Sewer Trunk Replacement and Recycled Water Pipeline project. 
Our company has reviewed the major requirements and would like to inquire about the 
5 year requirement in regards to project experience. 

Ford Construction has a solid background in regards to meeting your requirements for 
this upcoming project. 

We request that the Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District consider changing the 
years of experience from 5 to 10 years. 

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 

 

F. West Valley Construction Co. Inc. 

1. In section Bidding Requirements 00200-6 - Evaluation of Bidder responsibility: 

Item # 2. Within the past five years completed three construction projects of a similar 
nature and complexity with a contract amount of at least $1,000,000 each. For a project to 
be considered of similar nature and complexity for this subparagraph, it must include 
2,000 lf of sewer pipe installation at least 18” in diameter.  
Question - Can this requirement be changed to read it must include 2,000 lf of PVC 
pipe installation at least 18” in diameter?   

Owner’s response: Answered in this Addendum above. 
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G. Maggiora & Ghillotti Inc. 

1. Your current bid date is Feb 22, 2011 at 10:00 am.......The day prior to the bid opening is a 
nationally recognized holiday...President's Day...Feb 21, 2011.  I would like to request that you 
consider moving the bid date to Thursday Feb 24, 2011.  

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 

2. The requirements for DBE on this project are very confusing.  Please clarify which forms(pages 
and page numbers) in the bid package have to be filled out and submitted with the bid.  

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

3. Where in the specs can I find the description for the site office trailer?  Is that just for the 
contractor? Or do we have to provide an office trailer for others?  Is a jobsite trailer mandatory 
for the General Contractor?...Is there a dedicated laydown area for the contractor?  If so, please 
provide the location.  

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 

4. Please see the attached repsonse from our insurance carrier and address the outstanding issues. 
Thank you.  

 
--- Begin forwarded message: 
 
Subject: Sonoma Valley Sanitation District 
Date: Mon, 7 Feb 2011 12:03:01 -0800 

Steve, 
  
I have reviewed the insurance specifications for this job that bids on 2/22, and I will need a copy 
of the General Conditions - Document 00700 to review, just in case the Supplementary 
Conditions don't address everything stated in the General Conditions.   
  
Also, there are a few items that I want to bring to your attention that are stated in the specs, or 
additional items I will need to proceed: 
  
1.  They are requiring that the Liability policies remain in force for one year after filing the Notice 
of Completion.  We are unable to determine the rates for the 2011 Liability renewal policies, 
which will have an effect on your bid, if the job is not completed prior to 9/1/2011.  If the job is 
completed, they may just require updated Certificates of Insurance evidencing the 2011-12 
renewal policies, which is not premium bearing. 
  
However, as respects to the Builders Risk/Course of Construction coverage, they are requiring 
that the policy be in force until Final Payment is made.  We are unable to determine when that 
would be, and this will have an effect on the quote.  In order to obtain an accurate Builders 
Risk quote, I will need to confirm the duration of the job with you.  Currently you show 180 
calendar days, which will begin when the job starts, but then the end date is not necessarily 
the completion date, but the Final Payment date.  
  
2.  There is a statement that says, "Required minimum amounts of insurance may be increased 
should conditions of Work, in opinion of Owner, warrant such increases.  Contract shall 
increase required insurance amounts upon direction by Owner."  This should be of concern to 
M&G, because if this occurs, and cost of additional premiums were not accounted for in the 
bid/contract, M&G will either have to negotiate the contract amount with the Sanitation District, 
or absorb the additional cost(s).   
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3.  All subcontractors shall maintain the same insurance required of M&G, and will need to 
provide proof of coverage to the Sanitation District. 
  
4.  Is Maggiora & Ghilotti, Inc., or any subcontractors, providing Professional Services i.e.. 
(engineering, architectural, or surveying services)?  They have included a Professional 
Liability requirement, and I don't want to disregard this without confirming with you. 
 

Owner’s response: Owner finds this question ambiguous and cannot answer it. 

 

H. ISCO Industries, LLC 

1. Will you accept HDPE as a substitute for FPVC on this project?  Please see attached 
information regarding HDPE and FPVC. 

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

 

I. Hess Construction Co., Inc. 

1. Are you aware that the bid date (February 22( is the day after President’s Day (February 21) 
which is a Holiday? Envelope “A” is turned in at 10:00 AM. This means all documents (including 
subcontractor quotes) will need to be in order by Friday afternoon. Is it possible to postpone the 
bid to another day that same week, so that we can have time on Tuesday to wrap things up? 

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents. 

2. There are existing vines within the construction limits from STA 62+50 to 66+00. Will they be 
removed by others as noted at other sites along the pipe alignment? 

Owner’s response: Answered in Addendum above.  

 

J. Bray Trucking, Inc. 

1. Can you tell me the required goal (certifications) for this job? 

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

 

K. Ranger Pipelines 

1. Section 0111A14 calls for biological monitoring while performing work near Schell & 
Nathanson Creek and for a monitor to be onsite while all jack & bore operations are 
occurring.  Is the district going to be providing the monitoring or is it the responsibility 
of the contractor? 

Owner’s response: This is in the Bidding Documents. 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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